

	<p>Merchandise as at 10th March 2021</p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th></th> <th>In Stock</th> <th>Cost</th> <th>sold</th> <th>ROI</th> <th>Result</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>Car Decals</td> <td>199</td> <td>\$759</td> <td>244</td> <td>\$1117</td> <td>+\$363</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Nasho UCG ribbons</td> <td>165</td> <td>\$905</td> <td>135</td> <td>\$550</td> <td>-\$355</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Caps/Hats</td> <td>30/13</td> <td>\$2212</td> <td>167</td> <td>\$3120</td> <td>+\$1108</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Polo's (1 gift)</td> <td>34</td> <td>\$2752</td> <td>76</td> <td>\$2280</td> <td>-\$530</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Tee Shirt</td> <td>32</td> <td>\$1307</td> <td>38</td> <td>\$940</td> <td>-\$350</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Moved Grahame Dignam Seconded Nick Proskurin Against Nil Accepted</p>		In Stock	Cost	sold	ROI	Result	Car Decals	199	\$759	244	\$1117	+\$363	Nasho UCG ribbons	165	\$905	135	\$550	-\$355	Caps/Hats	30/13	\$2212	167	\$3120	+\$1108	Polo's (1 gift)	34	\$2752	76	\$2280	-\$530	Tee Shirt	32	\$1307	38	\$940	-\$350	
	In Stock	Cost	sold	ROI	Result																																	
Car Decals	199	\$759	244	\$1117	+\$363																																	
Nasho UCG ribbons	165	\$905	135	\$550	-\$355																																	
Caps/Hats	30/13	\$2212	167	\$3120	+\$1108																																	
Polo's (1 gift)	34	\$2752	76	\$2280	-\$530																																	
Tee Shirt	32	\$1307	38	\$940	-\$350																																	
Item 4	<p>Presidents report. Allen advised that</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Regardless of the outcome of the NSW ANZAC DAY March fiasco we would gather as usual at the ZEST restaurant in the City Tatts club for a luncheon. If anyone is in town on 25th they are welcome to join us but please advised us as numbers will need to be supplied to ZEST beforehand. • We recommend that you register for the Sydney ANZAC DAY March if attending as Covid19 protocols will apply. • QLD have announced that a full March will be held with normal crowds expected. • WA has advised the same. 																																					
Item 5	<p>Public Officer Report. Apology due to hospital stay.</p>																																					
Item 6	<p>Webmaster Update. Bob apologized for his absence. Grahame D advised face book now has 216 members and activity is picking up but we need more variety of input.</p>																																					
Item 7	<p>Health. No new concerns have come to our attention A member related his experience with alcohol addiction. His GP referred him to St John of God as a rehabilitation facility. He entered the facility was treated well and the centre was very effective in its treatment of his group. If any assistance is needed contact your GP or ; Our professional Advocate's at: - Peter Piro JP - email contact: piorowp@ozemail.com.au Ken Foster OAM JP - email contact: khfoster1@bigpond.com</p>																																					
Item 8	<p>General Business and around the grounds. During this section of the meeting serious sound deficiencies were experienced with the ZOOMERS. A summary of the subjects follows with details omitted.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Privacy of information on the website and in Eyes & Ears with some measures completed and others to be adopted after further consultation. • A funeral for Des McGuiggan has taken place with the Engadine RSL providing Military adornments EG Australian Flag etc. • Concern was expressed regarding the slow moving Merchandise for the Association. A placement of adverts will be made in Eyes & Ears and on Face book to stimulate interest. • Suggestions to purchase a remote microphone to aid the zoomers hearing our comments during the meeting were made. A motion to cover the cost was unanimously carried by a show of hands and nods. 																																					
Item 9	<p>Next General meeting will be on: April13 2021 at 11.00 AM Zia Zoom as will be advised Sec/Treas 0437 361 602</p>																																					
Item 10	<p>Meeting Closed 12.15PM</p>																																					

Signed Allen Morley

Meeting Chairman

Addendum A

131Locators Meeting Action Items March 2021
Prior Action Items

Active Items

1. Revise Det 131 Display at NVVM pending build of new premises.
2. Foster the 131 Battery Face Book sites
3. Continue working on the Photo Album Project

Updates **Completed** on Prior Action Items